
December 21, 2020

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

SUBJECT: Voluntary Withdrawal of Application #0997-EX-ST-2020

Dear Sir or Madam:

Care Weather Technologies, Inc (“Care Weather”), pursuant to Section 5.67(a) of the Commission’s Rules, 47 C.F.R. § 5.67(a), hereby requests the voluntary dismissal of the following pending experimental application:

0997-EX-ST-2020

The launch provider for this mission delayed their offering from the original date of February, 2021 to a June-August, 2021 timeframe. To preserve Care Weather’s schedule, a separate March launch was acquired and an application for a CubeSat with an Iridium radio was filed¹. The voluntary dismissal of application #0997-EX-ST-2020 is necessary given the need for Care Weather to redesign the delayed mission as a miniaturized follow-on to the new stopgap mission.

Please direct any inquiries regarding this filing to the undersigned at patrick@careweather.com.

Respectfully submitted,



Patrick Walton
Chief Executive Officer
Care Weather Technologies, Inc

CC

Anthony Serafini
Nimesh Sangani

¹ Operating authority for the new, separate stopgap mission is requested in filing number 1840-EX-ST-2020.